
Thank	you!

	

Good	afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website			|	Twitter	
|	Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

From:	"Clinger,	Sheila"	
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	2:36	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Subject:	Records	request

	

	

	

From <efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject Re:	Records	request

To Clinger,	Sheila	<sclinger@police.nantucket-ma.gov>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	15:49:50	-0400



This	response	encompasses	requests	1-7	of	the	ACLU	records	request	of
4/6/2020.	

	

The	Nantucket	Police	Department	has	not	had	any	communications	of	any
type	with	any	facial	recognition	product	nor	are	there	any	internal
communications	referencing	any	facial	recognition	product	from	any
manufacturer.	Furthermore,	we	have	had	absolutely	nothing	to	do	with
facial	recognition	software,	communications,	policies,	etc,		from
Clearview	AI	or	any	other	company	on	or	after	1/1/2019.

	

	

	

Sheila	M	Clinger

Office	Administrator

Nantucket	Police	Department

4	Fairgrounds	Rd

Nantucket,	MA	02554

Phone:	508-228-1212

Fax:	508-325-4122

	


